
WATERTON HISTORICAL BUILDINGS 

 

“Stanley Hotel”  
112 Waterton Avenue 

 
#5 on the History Walking Tour  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- Built by Oland and Scott Construction for Mabel and Nahor Dilatush, the 
Stanley Hotel has changed little. Named for their oldest son, the Stanley was 
designed by W.D. Cromarty of the Park Branch Architectural Division and 
superintendent from 1925 to 1929, who was committed to creating character 
buildings for Waterton’s heritage. This “Tudor-Rustic” style, with exposed half-
timbers and gabled roofline, is common throughout the park thanks to him.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Both photos above Parks Canada Collection 

The Stanley Hotel has changed little over its nearly 100 years. 
Commissioned by Mabel and Nahor Dilatush and named for their oldest 
son, the Stanley was designed by W.D. Cromarty of the Park Branch 
Architectural Division and superintendent from 1925 to 1929, who was 
committed to creating character buildings for Waterton’s heritage. This 
“Tudor-Rustic” style, with exposed half-timbers and gabled roofline, is 
common throughout the park thanks to him.  
 
BUILT: 1927 
BUILDERS: Oland and Scott Construction 
OF NOTE: The Stanley Hotel had 11 rooms and 1 shared bathroom. It long 
housed a pharmacy on the ground commercial level, from 1929 to 2008. 



 
Parks Canada Heritage Character Statement: 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Stanley Hotel above. The Waterton Dance Pavilion is right across the street. 


